OBDINANCE FHO. 96.

A Bill for an Ordinance to extend Water Street in the Town of
Stayton, Uregon, from First Street West to the East Boundary Line
of 5. H. Burson! s Addition to the Town of Stayton.

THE COURCIL OF THE TOWN OF STAYION JO ORDATIN As POLLOWS:

That certain piéce of land heretofore deeded to the Town of
Stayton, by the heirs of Leander Brown, deceased, and by J. J. Stehly
and Katie Stehly, his wife, and described as follows:

Commencing at a point one-hundred and ninety-six

feet and two inches (196" 2") North of the gquarter sec-

tion corner between sections 10 and 15, in TOWﬂShlp 9

South, Range 1 West of the Willamette Merldlan in larion

Gounty, Oregon, running thence West 898 feet to the East

boundary line of S. H. Burson's Addition to the Town of

Stayton; thence South along sald boundary line 50 feet;

thence East 898 feet; thence North 50 feet fto the place

of beginning. is hereby ordained, declared and dedicated
a public street; and shall he known as West Water Street, and shall
{be} maintained and improved the same as other streets are msin-
tained and improved.

Section 2. Ag there is need of immediate improvements onm said
street, an emergency is declared to exist, and this ordinance shall
take effect and be in force on and after its approval.

Pagged the Council Msrch 1, 1910,

Approved March 3, 1910.

We L. Freres,
Mayor,

Attest a true copy

7. B. Grier,

Recorder,






